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Shovers, Marc

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2003 2:37 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: RE: TAXABLE INCOME: Unemployment Insurance Benefits -
Marc,

could you draft this bill for Senator Hansen?

thanks,

John Wagnitz
Office of Senator Dave Hansen
319 South, State Capitol

RB-1008/1
MES: :kaf::km
1997 - 1998 LEGISLATURE

1997 SENATE BILL 9

January 15, 1997 - Introduced by Senators Decker, Shibilski, Wirch, Burke,

Plache, Risser, C. Potter, Moen and Chvala, cosponsored by Representatives

Kreuser, Reynolds, Vander Loop, Huber, Black, Notestein and Baldwin.

Referred to Joint survey committee on Tax Exemptions. )
PglLnl An Act to amend 71.05 (6) (b) 8. of the statutes; relating to: exempting from
PglLn2 taxation unemployment compensation benefits.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
SB9
Under current law, there is a partial exemption from taxation for
unemployment compensation benefits. This bill changes current law by exempting
from taxation all unemployment compensation benefits.
This bill will be referred to the joint survey committee on tax exemptions for

a

detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed

as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:

SB9, s. 1
PglLn3 Section 1. 71.05 (6) (b) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:

SB9, s. 1 - continued
Pglln4 71.05 (6) (b) 8. The difference between the amount included in federal
adjusted
PglLn5 gross income for the current year and the amount calculated under section 85
of the
PglLné6 internal revenue code (relating to unemployment compensation) as that section
Pg2Lnl existed on December 31, 1985 All unemployment compensation benefits received
in

Pg2Ln2 the year to which the income tax return relates.



v
.

. SB9,
Pg2Ln3

SB9,
Pg2Ln4
the year
Pg2Ln5
Pg2Ln6

Section 2. Initial applicability.

S. 2 - continued
(1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of

in which this subsection takes effect.
(End)
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taxation unemployment compensation benefits.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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unemployment compensation benefits. This bill changes current law by exempting
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enact as follows:
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X
W SECTION 1. 71.05 (6) (b) 8. of the statutes is MAF’W/{JO read:

/

ol




%, 1997 — 1998 Legislature _o- LRB-1008/1
' : MES:kafkm

SENATE BILL 9 SECTION 1
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Basford, Sarah

N R
From: Wagnitz, John
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2003 9:40 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3207/1 Topic: Exempting from taxation 100% of unemployment

compensation benefits

It has been requested by <Wagnitz, John> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3207/1 Topic: Exempting from taxation 100% of unemployment compensation benefits



